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(CTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

(FBI) From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2006 5:08 PM 

To: (FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSL Change 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 
Original Messaae-

From (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 12:34 PM 

b 6 r 1 ^ R^ 1 

| ÌCTDÌ CFBH 
Cc: (CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI); CTD)(FBI) 

b7C 

Subject: NSL Change 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[NSLB unit), Julie F.Thomas is the only one authorized to sign off on NSL's; therefore, her Pe 
name should also be on the attention line. The NSL pony reflects this newest change. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

10/19/2006 

NSL VIO-5337 
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(CTD) (FBI) 
: ï 

b6 From: (FBI) 

b7C 5ent: 
b2 To: 
b 7 E Subject: FW 

ÎET 
)RD 315 

Thursday, October 19, 2006 4:47 PM 

(CTD) (FBI) 

Support of NSL Database DATE: C 7 -

" lâS 'SÎFHi Bf' 
ÎŒâSQi: 1 .4 ( 
i E C L A S S I F F 0 1 

ÌOC 

B'HE/lSl'/f l 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b l 
b 6 
b7C 

Orininal Messane-
From| 
Sent: Tuesday. September 07, 2004 11:36 AM Sern 

JJÌA. 

Subject: RE: 

(CTD) (CON) 
2r 07, 2004 
fCTDÌ r F B n f 

CyD) (CON) 
Support of NSL Database 

SENSITIVE 
RECORD 

ITIVE'BUTJiNCru 
iRD,345lPf>Kt-C14 

sminderF 

LASSIFIED 
C1446015 

Jvill 

(CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI); 
(CyD) (CON) 

( S ) 

be here today to demonstrate the Microsoft Ancess based NSL SDÌ 
Iv i l 

As a reminder 
Database. It is still in development but may be ready for use in support 
demonstrate data entry and the auto-generation of ECs and NSLs. We will meet in Room 4315 at 1pm. 

Thanks, 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7C 
b 2 
H 6 
b7C 

Original Messaae-
From (CyD)(CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 4:30 PM 
To:I l(CvD) (CON)F 

T c : 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE 

]CyD) (FBI); 
(CyD) (CON) 

l£CyD) (CON); 
CyD) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI); 
(CyD) (CON); 

(CTD) (FBI); 
Support of NSL Ddtauase 

(CTD) (FBI) 

RECORD 
NCLASSIFIED 

Q-C1446015 

Hello 

We have selected Tuesday, 7th September at 1:00 pm to demonstrate the database tool downtown in JEH 
building. On 7th, I will arrive at the JEH around 08:00 to setup the db tool and with the WordPerfect 
macros. I can be reached at (888^ |or 70; if you should need to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Message-
From: (CyD) (CON) 

^ 1 ^ / 1 0 - 5 3 3 8 

10/19/2006 
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b6 
b 7 C 

H 2 

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 10:07 AM 
' i r r vm (CON)[ TO:L 

Cc: 
[ 

Subject: RE 
J(CyD) (CON) 

(CyD) (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI); 

Support of NSL Database 

SENSITIVE §tH<JjNCLASSIFIED 
RECORD 315M-HQ-C1446015 

l(CTD) (FBI); 
l(CvDi (CON)'] 

(CyD) (FBI); 
;CyD) (CON) 

(CTD) (FBI); 

b 6 
b7C 

have 

Thx 

]vould be happy to go downtown and provide a demonstration. I will 
give you a call to coordinate a date and time. 

b 6 
b7C 

b 2 

Original Messaae-
From: (CyD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday, August 30. 2004 6:04 PM 
T " l l ^n rm ( F B I ) d 
(CyD) (FBI); 
Cc: 
(FB l l 

(CyD) (CON) 

Subject: RE 

(CTD) (FBI) 
(CyD) (CON) 

Support of NSL Database 

SENSITIVE B&f4JNCLASSIFIED 
RECORD 315M-HQ-C1446015 

IKyDIIEBI); 
fCvD) (CON) 

(CTD) 

b 6 
b7C 

• b 7 C 

b 2 

All, 

has been on travel to but he returns this week. When he returns, we 
will arrange a time with STAS management for him to provide a demonstration of the latest 
version of the database at HQ. 

-Original Messaqe-
From:|_ ](CyD) (CON) 
S p n t : Mnndav Annusi 23, 2004 PM 
To J 

[ IfCvDHCONV 
x c E 

KCvP^ (FBI) (CyD) (FBI); 

(CON) 
Subject 

](CTD) (FBI); 

-> [CyD) (CON) 
l / C l D W h S l ) : ! IfCTPHFBlf 

(CTD) (FBI); (CyD) 

Support of NSL Database 

sensitiveWtunclassified 
RECORD 5Í5M-hrQ-C14460Í5 

10/19/2006 
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b 6 
b 7 C 
b l 

b 2 

Following our meeting regarding the NSL database development, I saw a 
demonstration of the Microsoft Access version of the database thai 

| |has created. While I understand it is still in development and it is not 
fully tested at this point, I believe it is in a state where it could be used very 
effectively by the CTD/CXS units to track NSL requests and generate ECs 
requesting authorization for such NSLs. 

I'd like to request a time that| |can come to HQ to show CTD/CXS the 
(£)_ database and let them ej^aitiga it for NSLs being generated 

' ' Please have| "|contact me with a time that 
:o permit his visit to FBIHQ. 

I data provided by 
would be convenient for 

Thanks, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVfe^BlJT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE JNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BiJ"MJNCLASSIFIED 

SENSIT IVEWT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE&UTUNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED~PROti/k~G-3FBi-Gta§sification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
D E C L A S S I F Y J W r ^ T t M ^ ~ 
skofcET 

10/19/2006 

NSL VIO-5340 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SECRET/OIp2®^NOFORN 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF BINVESTIGATION 

b7C 
b 2 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: All Field Offices 

Date ; 08/05/2004 

Attn: SAC 
ASACs 
JTTFs 
FIGS 
Terrorism SSAs 
FBIHQ, Manuals Desk 

All Legats 

From: Counterterrorism 
Communications Exploitation Section 
Contact : 

Approved By: Bald Gary M 
Lewis John E 

Drafted By: 
(U) 

Case ID #: (X> 66F-HQ-A1397794 (Pending) 
6 6 F-HQ-C1384970 

Title: iU)r^) 1073946 

(U) U ) DerivedNf^om : G-3 
OTHER outside the scope Declassarvi On: XI 

Details: (U) 

(Si Ml 

SECRET/ÒR^N/NOFORN 

NSL VIO-5341 



SECRET; TOFORN 

( U ) 
To : 
Re : 

All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 
ĵ O 66F-HQ-Al397794, 08/05/2004 

OTHER outside the scope 

2 

NSL VIO-5342 



SECRET/ORC^Ì i i t ì a^FORN 

From: Counte 
Re: 66F-HQ-A13 97 7 94, 08/05/2004 

(TJ> , ^ 
To: All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 

OTHER outside the scope 

NSL VIO-5343 



SEC 'OR NOFORN 

<u>To..: All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 
Re: hd 66F-HQ-A13 97794, 08/05/2004 OTHER outside the scope 

(S ) 

SECRET/05p©«yj0F0RN 

4 

NSL VIO-5344 



(U)... 
/ O Ì ^ N ^ N * SECRET/OKÖQW/NOFORN 

To: All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 
Re: 66F-HQ-A13 977 94, 08/05/2004 OTHER outside the scope 

Electronic Surveillance Operations & Sharing Unit (EOPS) 
(U) ( f E O P S mission is to 

b2 
b7E 

1 H o n H f - i o a f 

m 
A H H i r i n n ^ l l v FOPS 

b 7 C 

b 2 

JU) The Point of Contact for EOPS is Unit Chief 
telephone number (202) 324 

CXS TRAINING: 

SECRET/ORCOrç/WQÇORN 

. 5' 

NSL VIO-5345 



<u); SECRET/O /NOFORN 

To 
Re 

All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 
fXj 66F-HQ-A13 97794, 08/05/2004 

« " X 

OTHER outside the scope 

LEAD(s): 

s e c r e t / o S C ^ / S F O R N 

NSL VIO-5346 



To 
Re 

(U>; 
All 

SECRET/OÏ^CON/NOFORN 

Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 
66F-HQ-A13 977 94, 08/05/2004 

Set Lead 1: (Info) 

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES 

(U) The information set forth above is for the 
information of the recipients. 

SECRET/ORCON^NOFORN 

7 

NSL VIO-5347 


